
Livonia Public Schools 
Business Services Office 

 
Date: September 8, 2015 
 
To: Andrea Oquist, Interim Superintendent 
    
From:  Lisa Abbey, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
Re:   Bid Results for Roof Air Handlers 
 

We would like to discuss the bid results of Roof Air Handlers for the Livonia 
Career Technical Center at the next Building and Site meeting on September 14, 
2015. 

 
A formal bid was conducted and the school district received four responses. The 
bid recommendation from Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations is 
attached along with the bid tabulation. Our recommendation is to award the bid to 
the lowest responsible bidder, Temperature Services Inc., Livonia, Michigan at a 
total cost of $74,248. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

 
 

LA/kp 
 
Attachments 
 
c: Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
  

 
  



LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
      
Facilities & Operations Department     Memorandum 
 
 
 
TO:   Lisa Abbey, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services   
    
FROM: Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations 
 
DATE:  August 11, 2015 
   
SUBJECT: Recommendation for the Replacement of Roof Air Handlers              
        
I am recommending and seeking approval to award the replacement of two (2) roof 
air handlers for the Livonia Career Technical Center to Temperature Services, Inc., 
Livonia, Michigan at a total cost of $74,248.00.  Temperature Services Inc. is the 
lowest responsible bidder. The Sinking Fund will be utilized for this purchase.  
 
The vendors that participated in the bidding process are as follows: 
 
City Contracting Services, Birmingham, MI    $ 83,120.00  
Great Lakes Heating & Cooling, Leonard, MI              $134,700.00 
Metro Environmental, Clinton Twp., MI  $145,162.00 
Temperature Services Inc., Livonia MI                   $ 74,248.00 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact me. Thank you. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 



LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
LCTC Roof Air Handlers Replacement

August 11, 2015

VENDORS BIDDING DESCRIPTION

Two (2) Replacment 
Roof Air Handlers

Cost per unit Total Cost per unit  Total Cost Cost per unit  Total Cost Cost per unit  Total Cost 

Cost: $41,560.00 $83,120.00 $67,350.00 $134,700.00 $72,581.00 $145,162.00 $37,124.00 $74,248.00

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY STATEMENT

SWORN AND NOTARIZED FAMILIAL 
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
IRAN SANCTIONS STATEMENT
BID BOND
FIRM REPRESENTATIVE 
PARTICIPATED IN MANDATORY 
PRE BID SITE INSPECTION
RECORDED BY: WITNESSED BY: 
Nick Armelagos 8/11/2015 8/11/2015 Harry C. Lau
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